### BOARD OF CANVASS MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 16, 2012 CANVASS OF THE AUGUST 14, 2012 PARTISAN PRIMARY ELECTION

WHEN:Thursday, August 16, 2012TIME:9:00 a.m.WHERE:County Board Room

### CALL TO ORDER

Deputy County Clerk, Nora Matuszewski, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m., August 16, 2012 per Wisconsin Statutes.

# ROLL CALL

Present: Nora Matuszewski, Mary Jane Schultz, Melody Gryczkowski

# APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Melody Gryczkowski, seconded by Mary Jane Schultz to approve the agenda as presented. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

### APPROVE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 11, 2012 RECALL ELECTION CANVASS

Motion by Mary Jane Schultz, seconded by Melody Gryczkowski to approve the minutes of the June 11, 2012, meeting. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

CONDUCT CANVASS OF THE AUGUST 14, 2012 PARTISAN PRIMARY ELECTION Alvin-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 32. Did not write highest number of poll list voters on tally sheets, added in red. Inspector's statement missing Memory Device Serial number and Tamper Evident Seal Serial number.

Argonne-Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 157. Tally sheet reported one (1) machine vote for Republican candidate, Tom Tiffany, machine report states fifteen (15) votes, tally sheet number corrected in red.

Armstrong Creek-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 79. Had page number of last voter on Certification of Poll List recorded wrong, corrected total in red.

Blackwell-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 24.

Caswell-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 18. Inspectors Statement missing the following information: total number of voters, total number of ballots cast, number of ballots cast on Touch Screen & Paper. Information added in red

Crandon-Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 169. Reported zero (0) write-in votes for Republican County Clerk on election night, machine report shows three (3), tally sheet corrected in red. Reported zero (0) write-in votes for Democratic County Clerk on election night, machine report shows two (2), tally sheet corrected in red. Also had two (2) voters on supplemental poll list who they also recorded on regular poll list.

Freedom-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 118. Inspector statement and Certification of poll list said 120 voters after review of incident report, total number of voters corrected in red to 118. The page number of last voter on the Certification of poll list corrected in red. Reported two (2) outstanding absentee ballots on election night. Reported on election night total machine votes for Republican Sean Duffy as twenty-eight (28), machine report shows twenty-five (25), tally sheet corrected in red. Reported on election night total number of machine votes for Republican Tom Tiffany as twenty-five (25), machine report shows twenty-eight (28), tally sheet corrected in red. Hiles-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 132. Reported six (6) outstanding absentee ballots on election night.

Laona-Ward 1-3 – Total number of voters 261. Reported one (1) outstanding absentee ballot on election night. Reported zero (0) Democratic District Attorney write-ins on election night, machine report shows one (1), tally sheet corrected in red.

Lincoln-Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 220. Inspector's statement missing Memory Device Serial number and Tamper Evident Seal Serial number. Reported zero (0) Democratic District Attorney write-ins on election night, tally sheet shows two (2) votes recorded. Reported zero (0) Republican County Clerk write-in votes on election night, tally sheet shows three (3) votes recorded.

Nashville-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 104. On election night votes for Ward 1 were called in to the County Clerk's office as Ward 2.

Nashville-Ward 2 – Total number of voters 10. On election night votes for Ward 2 were called in to the County Clerk's office as Ward 1. Reported Republican Eric Hovde with five (5) machine votes on election night, he received zero (0) machine votes, tally sheet corrected in red Reported Republican District Attorney write-in as zero (0) machine votes on election night, received two (2) machine votes, tally sheet corrected in red. Reported Republican County Clerk write-in as zero (0) machine votes on election night, received one (1) machine vote, tally sheet corrected in red.

Nashville-Ward 3 – Total number of voters 108. Reported one (1) outstanding absentee ballot on election night. Number of Absentee ballots cast corrected in red on Inspector's statement. Reported Republican County Clerk and County Treasurer write-ins as zero (0) on election night, received one (1) machine vote each, tally sheet corrected in red.

Popple River-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 17

Ross-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 23. Received poll book but not the supplemental poll book, will bring to Board of Canvass on August 21, 2012 for verification.

Wabeno-Wards 1-5 – Total number of voters 122. Reported Republican County Clerk write-in as zero (0) on election night, received one (1) machine vote, tally sheet corrected in red.

City of Crandon, Wards 1-4 - Total number of voters 395. Inspectors Statement missing the following information: number of ballots cast on paper, no answer to, "Are there more voters than ballots cast?" and number of absentee ballots cast was incorrect. Information added in red.

There being no further business, motion by Melody Gryczkowski, seconded by Mary Jane Schultz to adjourn meeting. All present voting aye. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 1:20 p.m.